

Hello! My name is Bruce Sullivan. I'm a designer with a love for the authenticity of hip-hop, the beautiful forms of typography, and most importantly the wonderful people around me. I'm always trying to put myself in other people's shoes, think introspectively, and use my deep knowledge of engineering to create great experiences.

## Experience

### Slack | Engineer, 2015-2016

Architected and built front-end of Enterprise Admin Dashboard from scratch. Built to anticipate massive amounts of data. Mentored and taught peers at every opportunity. Constantly worked to improve workflow and communication processes as company rapidly scaled. Presented patterns, architectures, and ideas to greater engineering team. Ran bi-weekly viewing and discussion of industry talks. Built foundation for Slack Help Center. Built 2FA flow. Maintained marketing website and component style guide.

### Apple | Designer, 2014-2015

Built a variety of interactive prototypes using web, iOS, native, and internal tools. Designed layouts and UI for iTunes and Apple Music. Responsible for creation, design, and development of iTunes internal tools style guide. Designed motion graphics. Helped create a more open company culture, that encourages contributing to open projects and collaboration. Ran weekly design workshops.

### Beats Music | UI Engineer, 2014

Responsible for developing HTML, SASS, and JS for webapp. Made frequent use of Backbone, NodeJS, Twitter Flight, Sass, Grunt/Gulp, and other popular tools. Maintained marketing website. Main point of contact for design team. Responsible for creation of various internal tools. Provided direction in ways to optimize designs for web, and collaborated early with designers. Designed coding patterns for the team. Worked in an agile fashion. Encouraged testing of UI components.

### Moovweb | Web Designer & Engineer 2013-2014

Responsible for designing, developing, and maintaining Moovweb corporate website. Worked directly with marketing team. Prototyped and developed information architecture. Built website backed with a CMS. Responsible for designing both deployment and ongoing maintenance strategies. Made frequent use of HTML5, Sass, JS, PHP, MySQL, Ruby on Rails, HAML templates, Git, Heroku and the Moovweb SDK. Created solutions for maintaining multiple translations of the corporate site. Maintained detailed documentation of all work.

### Freelance, 2011-2013

Contracted to design a motion graphic to be used in a quarterly presentation for the Hardware and Handsets division of Google. Contracted to design and develop variety of websites for small businesses, designers, and photographers.

## Skills

- Ableton
- After Effects
- Blender 3D
- Clojure
- Cooking
- Empathy
- Git
- Html/CSS
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- iOS
- Javascript
- Karaoke
- Lettering
- Photography
- Photoshop
- Premeire
- Prototyping
- Sketch
- Swift

## Awards

- AAU Spring Show Web Design, 2013
- Best Resident Assistant on Staff, 2013
- Best Resident Assistant in Teamwork, 2012
- Self Proclaimed Karaoke Champion, 2014

## Education

Academy of Art University  
BFA Web Design & New Media, und.

John Tyler Community College  
Certificate, Fine Arts 2010